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From: Eric Garner [mailto:Eric.Garner@bblklaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2014 4:40 PM

To: Ralph Kalfayan

Cc: Jeffrey Dunn; Lynne Brennan; Greg James; Warren Wellen
Subject: Re: AV

Hi Ralph,

I am not sure what the PPS is? T was not on the court call and do not know what was said but I do know
the parties have not resolved the remaining issue that was outstanding when we last spoke. Even if that
issue is resolved, there are a list of issues to be discussed between the possibly settling parties in the
proposed settlement, one of which is the Willis Class and how it is treated. i hope that answers your
question. I will be out of the office next week so please make sure you copy Warren on our
correspondence.

Thanks,

Eric

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 7, 2014, at 4:22 PM, "Ralph Kalfayan" <ralph@kkbs-law.com> wrote:

Hi Eric, I learned today that the PWS and Landowners are ready to commit to the PPS which
excludes the Willis class from a free production allowance or the NSY. Is this true? Could
you please let me know one way or the other, thanks

Ralph B. Kalfayan, Esq., LL.M.

Krause Kalfayan
Benink & Slavens, LLP
550 W. C Street, Suite 530
San Diego, CA 92101
(800) 232-0924

(619) 232-0331

(619) 232-4019 fax

rkaifavan@kkbs-law.com

www.kkbs-law.com

This email and any files or attachments transmitted with it may contain privileged or otherwise
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you may have received this
communication in error, please advise the sender via reply email and immediately delete the email you
received.
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